



Eirik Birkelund

Partner

Eirik Birkelund has experience with contract drafting, negotiations and dispute resolution for both ordinary courts and arbitration courts, including regarding the purchase and sale of real estate, the rental of real estate, construction, public procurement and other contractual disputes.

He has special experience and expertise within construction and construction, and regularly assists builders, contractors and consultants with contract drafting, ongoing claim and change management, final settlement and final settlement negotiations, as well as mediation and legal processes before ordinary courts and in arbitration.

Eirik regularly holds courses in construction law topics, including courses on contract standards in NS 8401-07 and the description standard NS 3420. He is, among other things, a regular speaker for Standard Online AS.

✉ ebi@sands.no

☎ +47 77 61 78 22

📱 +47 91 18 92 24

Expertise areas

Construction law

Dispute resolution and litigation

Work experience

- 2014–
● **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Partner
- 2012–2014
● **Nord-Troms tingrett**
Deputy Judge
- 2010–2012
● **Wikborg Rein Advokatfirma AS**
Associate

Education

- 2004–2009
● **University of Tromsø**
Master of Laws
- 2008–2009
● **University of Wales**
LLM, Commercial/Maritime Law
- 2003–2004
● **Tromsø University College**
Business administration

Awards

2024

● **Legal 500**

Recommended lawyer in the category "Construction"